## **HOW TO INTERPRET YOUR TEST RESULTS**

THIS REPORT RELATES ONLY TO THE LOCATION(S) TESTED DURING THE MEASURMENT PERIOD

These results should be interpreted in accordance with the EPA's guidance as published in EPA Publication No. 402-K-008 "Home Buyer's and Seller's Guide to Radon" and EPA Publication No. 402-K92-001, "Citizen's Guide to Radon".

**Because radon is the second leading cause of lung cancer**, the World Health Organization (WHO) and the U.S. Surgeon General recommend testing all homes for radon and mitigating those with an average concentration of 4 picocuries per Liter (4 pCi/IL) or higher. Even if your test result is below 4 pCi/L, mitigation may provide additional reduction of the risk of lung cancer. Find more information at Radalink.com/results.

The Radalink Radon TeleMonitor (NRPP Device # 00472, NRSB Device # 31814) or The Radalink AirCat® Monitor (NRPP Device # 00477, NRSB Device # 31815) used to perform this test is EPA, NRSB and/or NRPP approved and meets the Single Test Option requirements (EPA 402-R-93-003, Section 3.2.3) for conducting radon measurements in the context of a real estate transaction and may be used for determining the necessity for radon mitigation.

**Radon reduction systems work!** Professionally installed radon mitigation systems can reduce the radon levels in your home by up to 99%. Thousands of people have reduced radon levels in their homes. Maintaining a radon reduction system takes little effort to keep the system working properly and the radon levels low. EPA recommends that you have a qualified contractor (NRPP certified or state licensed) fix your home if radon levels are confirmed to be 4 pCi/L or higher. Find a licensed mitigator at <u>Radalink.com/mitigators</u>. For more information on how to reduce your radon health risk, contact your state radon office:

Alabama	800-582-1866
Alaska	907-269-8000
Arizona	602-255-4845
Arkansas	501-661-2301
California	800-745-7236
Colorado	800-846-3986
Connecticut	860-509-7367
Delaware	302-744-4546
Washington DC	202-535-2999
Florida	800-543-8279
Georgia	706-542-9165
Hawaii	808-586-4700
Idaho	800-445-8647

Illinois	217-782-1325
Indiana	800-272-9723
lowa	800-383-5992
Kansas	800-693-5343
Kentucky	502-564-4856
Louisiana	225-765-0160
Maine	207-287-5743
Maryland	866-703-3266
Massachusetts	800-723-6695
Michigan	517-284-1837
Minnesota	800-798-9050
Mississippi	800-626-7739
Missouri	573-751-6160

	000 544 0400
Montana	800-546-0483
Nebraska	402-471-1005
Nevada	888-723-6610
New Hampshire	603-271-4052
New Jersey	800-648-0394
New Mexico	505-476-8608
New York	800-458-1158
North Carolina	828-712-0972
North Dakota	701-328-5188
Ohio	800-523-4439
Oklahoma	405-702-5162
Oregon	971-673-0490
Pennsylvania	800-237-2366

Rhode Island	401-222-7796
South Carolina	800-768-0362
South Dakota	800-438-3367
Tennessee	800-232-1139
Texas	800-293-0753
Utah	800-458-0145
Vermont	800-439-8550
Virginia	804-864-8150
Washington	360-236-3253
West Virginia	800-922-1255
Wisconsin	888-569-7236
Wyoming	307-777-6015

## USEPA Radon Program website: <a href="https://www.epa.gov/radon">www.epa.gov/radon</a> and radon hotline 800-767-7236

**SURGEON GENERAL HEALTH ADVISORY:** "Indoor radon is the second-leading cause of lung cancer in the U.S. and breathing it over prolonged periods can present a significant health risk to families all over the country. More than 20,000 Americans die of radon-related lung cancer every year. It's important to know that this threat is completely preventable. Radon can be detected with a simple test and fixed through well-established venting techniques."

**CONSUMER FEDERATION OF AMERICA**: "Consumers need to know about the health of a house they are considering purchasing, including whether there is a radon problem, and if so, how to fix it." *The EPA Home Buyer's and Sellers Guide to Radon* provides practical consumer information that every homebuyer needs to know.

**FLORIDA NOTICE TO CLIENTS:** An organization or individual certified by the Florida Dept, of Health to perform radon or radon progeny measurements or radon mitigation services provides this Notice to you. Any questions, comments, or complaints regarding the persons performing these measurement or mitigation services may be directed to the Florida Dept. of Health, Bureau of Facility Programs, Radon Indoor Air Quality, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #A08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1710.

Florida Dept. of Health contact: 800-543-8279

MAINE NOTICE TO CLIENTS: As per 22 MRSA, Sec. 771, results of this test will be reported to the Maine Dept. of Health and Human Services. Any questions, comments, or complaints concerning individuals or firms providing radon related services in Maine should be directed to: Radiation Control Program 11 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333-0010

Maine Dept. of Health contact: 207-287-5743

PENNSYLVANIA NOTICE TO CLIENTS: The Radon Certification Act requires that anyone who provides radon-related service or product to the general public must be certified by the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection. You are entitled to evidence of certification from any person who provides such services or products. You are also entitled to a price list for services or products offered. All radon measurement data will be sent to the Department as required in the Act and will be kept confidential. If you have any questions, comments or complaints concerning persons who provide radon-related services, please contact the Department at the Bureau of Radiation Protection, Dept. Of Environmental Protection, P.O. Box 8469, Harrisburg, PA 17105-8469.

Department at the Bureau of Radiation Protection: 717-783-3594

RHODE ISLAND NOTICE TO CLIENTS: This notice is provided to you by an organization or individual licenses and/or certified by the Rhode Island Dept. of Health to perform radon measurements. Any questions, comments, or complaints regarding the person performing these measurements may be directed to the RI Dept. of Health, Radon Control Program, 3 Capital Hill Room 206. Providence RI 02908-5097

Rhode Island Dept. of Health contact: 401-222-7796